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Fitch, Elizabeth [KDA]

From: Justin Waters <jwaters@usd259.net>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 1:10 PM

To: Fitch, Elizabeth [KDA]; Cody Benbrook

Subject: Re: West High Water Right Follow-up

Attachments: 3761_001.pdf; 3760_001.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments 

unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.  

Here are the documents. I noticed on page 2 of the supplemental sheet it has our sprinkler design at 

<80gpm. I am petty sure when Matt came out to measure it the flow was just about 80 on the dot.  

 

Give me a call at 316-461-8591 for credit card info to pay our bill.  

 

Thanks, 

Justin Waters 

  

 

From: Fitch, Elizabeth [KDA] <Elizabeth.Fitch@ks.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:11 AM 

To: Justin Waters <jwaters@usd259.net> 

Subject: West High Water Right Follow-up  

  

[This message came from outside of Wichita Public Schools] Do not reply, open 

attachments, or click any links in this email unless you recognize the email address and know the 

content is safe. 

Justin, 

  

Attached is a cover letter outlining an issue with the irrigation permit at the West High School ball fields.  Let me 

know if you have any questions or additional information. 

  

Elizabeth K Fitch, Environmental Scientist 

Kansas Department of Agriculture 

Division of Water Resources 

Stafford Field Office 

(620) 234-5311 Main Office Line 

(620) 268-6033 Direct Line 

elizabeth.fitch@ks.gov  

agriculture.ks.gov  

  


